Application 1

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Wednesday, 6 July 2022 11:35 AM

Records Officer

Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2021/2022

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation:
Contact Address:
Email Address:

Phone Number:
Amount Requested:
Name of project:

Expected completion date
for the project/activity? :

How does this project/
activity meet the
assessment criteria? :

Budget:

Coonabarabran Highland Pipes and Drum 4} D

$500

The further development and establishment of the band including costs of
acquisition/refurbishment of instruments (pipes/drums/practice chanters etc);
purchase of consumables (reeds/hemp/wax etc); purchase of tutor books and
uniform items; and the costs associated with registering and incorporating the band
with the Department of Fair Trading as a legal entity.

Although the band will be ongoing, the expenditure mentioned above will be
undertaken within 3 months of the receipt of funds.

There is currently no pipe band in Coonabarabran.

Community development will be promoted through the celebration of Celtic culture
in an open and inclusive environment. Similarly, the band is developing the capacity
to support community events such as Anzac Day (where the band played at both
services, as well as Cooinda and at the veterans luncheon). We anticipate further free
public events as the band develops, as well as being available to families for
weddings, funerals and the like.

As musical tuition is provided free of charge, it provides an opportunity for people of
all ages and backgrounds to get involved for little or no cost. This is of especial value
to those from socially or economically disadvantaged backgrounds.

The band is made up exclusively of community volunteers and is receiving in-kind
assistance as outlined below.

Assistance with incorporation will set the band up to apply for a wide array of
Commonwealth and State cultural, regional, and community development grants
where the grantee organization is required to have its own ABN.

The $500 grant will only partially offset the establishment and development costs of
the band. Most current band members have purchased their own instruments and
appropriate apparel (kilts etc).
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In Kind Contributions: All organization and management of the band is conducted by volunteers. The RSL
Coonabarabran sub-branch has provided a practice venue for a nominal fee, and
additonal in-kind and material support has been forthcoming from established pipe
bands and experienced musicians in the central west and other regions.

| have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial

Assistance Request

Guidelines. :



Application 2

From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 7 July 2022 2:13 PM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: St Lawrence's Catholic Primary School Coonabarabran
Contact Address: ]

Email Address: ]

Phone Number: )

Amount Requested: Maximum Request $500

Name of project: Interactive Indigenous Garden area.

Transform an area of our school into an interactive Indigenous space to
include an area for Yarning, built in bbq area, native plants traditional

totems.
Expected completion date for the If successful in receiving a $500 donation, this will kick start our budget for a
project/activity? : project expected to be completed by end of 2023.

How does this project/ activity meet Refer to Guidelines for assess
the assessment criteria? :

Activities that promote community development in a multicultural context
and seek to address

issues of access and equity;

¢ Involvement from volunteers and self-help initiatives that build upon
Council’s contribution;

» Consumer/user participation in management of services/activities
¢ Innovative and creative approaches to identified needs; and

¢ Activities that use Council funding to attract further resources.ment criteria

Budget: A capital grant will be applied for in 2023 from the Catholic Education Office
in Bathurst and donations sough from our parent body. The cost of the
project is expected to be $22,000.

In Kind Contributions: Parents and friends of St Lawrence's, students and staff of St Lawrence's.

| have read and agree to the Yes
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :
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Subject: FW: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form - Round One
2022/2023

From (.

Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 8:57 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form - Round One 2022/2023

I will attach this email trail to the application for Council to consider a donation of $500 to be used towards a new
pace clock for the swimming club in lieu of the original request for poles for the backstroke flags.

Kind regards,

[
]
Warrumbungle Shire Council

PO Box 191, Coonabarabran NSW 2357
P (02) 6849 2000 | F02 6842 1337

Excellence in Local Government

warrumbungle

SHIRE COLNCIL

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any
views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Warrumbungle Shire Council. This
email does not commit Warrumbungle Shire Council unless confirmed in writing on Council letterhead. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please

contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.

From QN

Sent: Sunday, 31 July 2022 6:17 PM

To

Subject: RE: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form - Round One 2022/2023

Yes we can think of something I’'m sure. Do you want me to submit a new form or is an email sufficient?
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If the latter, | would request on behalf of the club that the donation be made so we can put the funds towards a new
pace clock for the swimming club, either a permanent installation or a mobile version to assist with training.

Thanks

From : (S

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 10:49 AM

To:
(N - st Form - Round One 2022/2023

Good morning (D

Our Manager Urban Services and Facilities, (| | | JEE 25 advised that the matter of poles for the backstroke
flags at Coonabarabran Pool will be included in the Council works program.

Is there another project that the Swimming Club could put forward for consideration under the Community Financial
Assistance Donations? Could you please let me know by Friday 5 August 2022 for inclusion in this round of
donations.

Kind regards,

[
]
Warrumbungle Shire Council

PO Box 191, Coonabarabran NSW 2357
P (02) 6849 2000 | F 02 6842 1337

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

From QD

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 3:48 PM

To G

Subject: Doc 156182 RE: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023
2



Application 3
Hi G

Thanks for submitting the Coonabarabran Swimming Club application for round one of Council’s Community

Financial Assistance Donations 2022/23. Applications will be considered at the Ordinary Council meeting of 18
August 2022.

Given the nature of the request, | have also forwarded your application on to our Manager Urban Services and
Facilities, Nicole Benson.

Kind regards,

a
]
Warrumbungle Shire Council

PO Box 191, Coonabarabran NSW 2357

P (02) 6849 2000 | F 02 6842 1337
(.

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

From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au <info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 2:24 PM
To: Records Officer <info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Coonabarabran Swimming Club

Contact Address: ]

Email Address: ]

Phone Number: [ ]

Amount Requested: Maximum Request $500

Name of project: The Coonabarabran Swimming Club would like to place some short steel posts on

either side of each end of the pool for attaching the backstroke flags. Currently there
is a hazard having to use light posts, and the intended outcome would be to have

3
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Expected completion date
for the project/activity? :

How does this project/
activity meet the
assessment criteria? :

Budget:
In Kind Contributions:

| have read and agree to
the Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :

poles as similar to the Coolah pool does. Ideally this would be done by the council as
it is a council asset that arguably currently poses a hazard to the volunteers working
at the club who must use a ladder to access the light posts to attach and remove flags
as required. These would need the assistance of council to install.

Subject to council assistance this would occur by November 2022.

This activity would assist the swimming club users and volunteers by having correctly
placed backstroke flags, at a safe and practical height unlike as per current provisions.
It will remove safety issues for volunteers.

Alternatively council might address this concern directly without the involvement of
the Swimming Club or the need to donate funds to cover or assist with covering the
cost.

$1000

The Swimming Club is prepared to contribute towards this cost however as we have
very minimal funds it would be fantastic if we could engage with council to resolve
the issue identified either through cooperation and joint funding, or through council
resolving the matter with our guidance.

Yes



Application 4

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sunday, 10 July 2022 5:17 PM

Records Officer

Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

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

Coolah Lions Club Inc.

Maximum Request $500

To purchase Safety Mats for the floor and refurbish the toilet area with a small shelf
and garbage bin of our Coolah Driver Reviver building. It was completely flooded ,
and interior destroyed we are painting it throughout and refurbishing inside but do
not have enough funds for these last items.

Coolah Lions club cannot afford to replace the lino or an alternative at the moment.
September 2022

The Coolah Lions Club Driver Reviver has been operating for more than 30 years once
we have the Safety mats and our toilet freshened up plus all work completed to
restore it again we plan to not only open it at holiday times but also have Community
BBQ's, Boot Sales and open days throughout the year for the community as well as
the travelling public. It will be a Super Driver Reviver offering Lions cakes, puddings,
cold drinks, tea, coffee and also maps and travelers information brochures. We
would also like to hold our Lions Club Meetings at this location in the future.

The Black Mats are an essential safety item for the area.
$600 to $700 - Coolah Lions club will be contributing any variance to the amount.

Coolah Lions Club members and volunteers will be maintaining and operating the
facility.

| have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Wednesday, 13 July 2022 2:21 PM
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

Expected completion date for the
project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity
meet the assessment criteria? :

Budget:

In Kind Contributions:

I have read and agree to the
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :

Warrumbungle Domestic Violence Committee Incorporated
|

L
Maximum Request $500

What will Council funds be used for? Raising awareness throughout our

community via event or DV products such as stickers or pens with dv contact
numbers etc.

31/03/2023

Promoting community awareness, involvement from volunteers and self-help
initiatives, innovative and creative approaches to identified needs such as
domestic violence

Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds and
whether financial support is available from a parent body.

No income as is not for profit, however depending on the activity or products
used with funding will depending as will also have to put to a vote.

Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity

Warrumbungle Domestic Violence Committee seeks to provided relevant and
current information to residents of Warrumbungle LGA through the provision of
local and regional support contact information.

Yes
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From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2022 9:41 AM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Pandora Gallery ( CHATS ; Coolah Historical Arts and Tourism Subcommittee )
Contact Address: ]

Email Address: ]

Phone Number: )

Amount Requested: $500

Name of project: Basket weaving demonstration and lesson

Maximum eight people

Local artist sharing her skills , knowledge and support

Expected completion date for November/ December 2022
the project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity " activities that promote community development in a multicultural context and
meet the assessment criteria? : seek to address issues of access and equity "

Providing affordable activities to rural and local community members from all
walks of life . Encouraging creative artistic activities and socializing in a welcoming
environment . Promoting mental stimulation while undertaking a relaxing and
potential new hobby .

Budget: at a cost of $85 per person, class capped at eight people , the Warrumbungle
Shire Council contribution of $500 will support the participants , who will
supplement the extra cost of $180

In Kind Contributions: Hall hire cost will be paid by Pandora Gallery and morning tea will be supplied

I have read and agree to the Yes
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :



Application 7

From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 9:37 PM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Binnaway Tennis Club Incorporated

Contact Address: D
Email Address: - ]

Phone Number: [ ]

Amount Requested: Maximum Request $500

Name of project: Painting the Binnaway Tennis Club and Boxing Gym bathrooms.

The project will provide a much needed facelift for the ladies and men's bathrooms
adjoining the Binnaway Boxing Gym and Tennis Clubhouse. The current paint is in
disrepair and chipping off the walls. The boxing gym is used throughout the week and
tennis played weekly. The tennis club has more than 30 members and is associated
with TennisNSW, however the committee aren't aware of funding available from
TennisNSW for this type of project. The tennis club aims to keep tennis low cost to be
accessible for all members of the community.

Expected completion date By 30 August 2022 - receive notification of funding outcome
for the project/activity? :
By 30 November 2022 - clean, prepare and paint bathrooms
How does this project/ - The project will freshen up the toilets ready for increased use once the courts are

activity meet the resurfaced and multipurpose court surface finished.
assessment criteria? :

- The project addresses a gap in the existing maintenance of the council-owned
building which has not been carried out for years.

- Having pleasant facilities will improve the experience of users of the courts including
local school, Progress Association, gym and tennis club members, visiting sporting

clubs.

- Tennis is played by multicultural members of the community as well as
disadvantaged families.

- Local children use the facilities through the school, Progress Association, youth
development officers and tennis club activities.

Budget: Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds and whether
financial support is available from a parent body

Income: $500 Council contribution

$400 in-kind contribution through volunteer labour to clean/prepare and paint (est. 8
hours unskilled labour @$50/hour)

Expenditure:

S500 materials
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In Kind Contributions:

| have read and agree to
the Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :

S400 labour
Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity

Volunteers will clean, prepare, paint and clean up after the project.

Volunteers will promote the activity on social and traditional media.

Yes
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From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 5:56 PM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Dunedoo & District Historical Society & Museum
Contact Address: ]

Email Address: ]

Phone Number: )

Amount Requested: Maximum Request $500

Name of project: Dunedoo and District Oral History Project.

Funding will be used to engage a professional Oral History person to record &
collate local history from 3 elderly residents of the area. The Oral History
recordings will then be available on USB as well as on the Macquarie Regional
Library for the public to listen to

Expected completion date for  Project will be completed by the 31/12/22

the project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity 1. Engaging senior community members of Dunedoo &District

meet the assessment criteria? :

2. Recording local history that will be available for everyone, including school
students and senior residents in nursing home

3. Ensuring our history and culture in Dunedoo is kept alive
4. Compliments the displays and stories held in our Dunedoo Museum and Library

5. Offers increased history resources and displays for locals as well as visitors to
our town

6. Documents changes that have happened with the development and growth of
Dunedoo & District

7. Adds another display for tourist attraction for our area and getting people to
visit and stay in Dunedoo

Budget: The budget for the Oral History project is $2000. We are looking at a co
arrangement for the project and fund raising by our local museum. Benefits are
not in a dollar value

In Kind Contributions: $500 Council, $1000 from Dunedoo Museum and $500 from community

| have read and agree to the Yes
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :



Application 9

From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 9:13 AM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Baradine PA & H Association

Contact Address: ]

Email Address: ]

Phone Number: [ ]

Amount Requested: $500

Name of project: 2023 Baradine Show ground preparation/post clean-up

The funds will be used to help with preparing the grounds for the 2023 Baradine
show and also the post clean-up. We will employee the Warrumbungle Shire
Council to come and slash the grounds prior to the show and collect the rubbish
post show in the garbage truck.

This will relieve some pressure on our volunteers.

Expected completion date for 24 March 2023

the project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity This proposed project meets the following assessment criteria:
meet the assessment criteria? :

"involvement from volunteers and self-help initiatives which build upon Council’s
contribution"

The Baradine show is completely run by volunteers within the community. The
committee spend hours in preparing the grounds for show day and post clean-up
after the show.

Budget: Minimal budget allocated to this project, we rely on volunteers to prep and clean
the grounds.

No financial support is currently available for the 2023 show.

In Kind Contributions: The annual Baradine Show is run 100% by volunteers. In-kind contributions are
endless with volunteers using their own machinery, fuel, time etc

| have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial

Assistance Request Guidelines.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sunday, 24 July 2022 4:48 PM

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

Expected completion date for
the project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity
meet the assessment criteria? :

Budget:

In Kind Contributions:

I have read and agree to the
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :

Borah Creek Land Managers for Public Hall

Maximum Request $500

What will Council funds be used for?

Purchase new tables and chairs to replace old and not fit for modern purposes
chairs and tables . The present ones are not easy to manage for our increasing
older population\users of the premises.

October November 2022

Refer to Guidelines for assessment criteria.

The community along with the Land managers look after the hall, the users are
elderly . The managers will be using $140 of their own funds to supplement the
cost of the tables and chairs which will be purchased locally if the applications is
successful.

Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds and
whether financial support is available from a parent body.

Total cost $640-00 own funds $140, Council contribution if successful $500.
Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity.

Volunteers will collect the items if purchased.

In Kind applying donation the by secretary and use of her digital equipment in
the process of applying

Yes
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Saturday, 23 July 2022 3:29 PM

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

Mendooran PA&H

Maximum Request $500

What will Council funds be used for?

To assist in the expenses that are incurred when running a quality art exhibition. The
expenses include judge expenses (travel and accommodation), prize monies, venue
hire, hardware as required, etc.

Friday 7th and Saturday 8th October 2022

Refer to Guidelines for assessment criteria

1: contribution to addressing gaps in service provision or community development
programs and activities- This is the only activity of this kind in Mendooran. It attracts
artists from across the Warrumbungle Shire (Baradine, Binnaway, , Dunedoo and
Coonabarabran) as well artists from further afield such as Tooraweenah, Dubbo,
Mudgee and Wellington. We have seen more people in Mendooran become
interested in and taking up art and participating in local activities including
workshops and Pink Stump Day bat painting.

2: activities which promote community development in a multicultural context and
seek to address issues of access and equity- All people regardless of ethnicity are
encouraged to be involved. Mendooran Central school has multicultural and
Indigenous students who will be involved in the preview evening gaining skills in
hospitality which are hard to obtain in Mendooran without functions like this.

3: involvement from volunteers and self-help initiatives which build upon Council’s
contribution- The Art Exhibition could not run without people volunteering their time
and resources. While it is being organised by the Mendooran PA&H, which is made
up of community volunteers, there are other people who have generously offered to
assist with the running of the exhibition which includes the judge.

4: consumer/user participation in management of services/activities- The Art
Exhibition committee is made up of local community members some of who are also
artists. The committee works as a team to ensure decisions and actions deliver a
quality product.

5: innovative and creative approaches to identified needs; or activities which use
Council funding to attract further resources and funding- The Art Exhibition has been
moved away from the Mendooran Show weekend to ensure we have sufficient man
power available to run the exhibition. This year we have introduced a tie back to the

1
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Budget:

In Kind Contributions:

Show's theme in the hopes of attracting more participation and interest. This year's
theme is Gum Blossoms, leaves and nuts.

Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds and whether
financial support is available from a parent body:

Anticipated Income - $1500
Expected expenditure - approx $1300 (doesn't include venue bond of $598)
Trophies - $350 covered by sponsors (not included in expenditure)

Anticipated profit $200 (dependent on income raised at preview evening and
Saturday opening).

Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity:

As described above, all persons involved in the organising of the 2 days are
volunteers. The Mendooran Memorial Club and Bunnamagoo Winery are providing
wine and beer. Mendooran Central School are providing Hospitality students to wait.
Food is being donated by the committee volunteers. Sponsors have been sought to
cover the 4 major trophies.

| have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Tuesday, 26 July 2022 9:51 AM

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

Coolah Crafts

L
$500

Crafts & Activities Days at Coolah Craft Shop.

Coolah Crafts funds a free Craft & Friendship days each fortnight for elderly residents
to gather for a cuppa & companionship & to learn varied time-honoured handicrafts.

Coolah Crafts is made up of a small group of local women who volunteer their time &
provide their handmade clothing, knitting & craft items, honey, pickles & jams and
weekly baked goods for sale. The Coolah Craft shop is located in the main street of
Coolah and attracts solid support from tourists & locals alike. At the end of each year,
they make a generous donation to a local school, the Coolah hospital or a charity.

In 2021 Coolah Crafts purchased the RSL building in Binnia Street where they have
rented & operated for many years. The building is in need of an upgrade & the Coolah
Craft group plan to seek funding to renovate the building to allow for even bigger &
better community days; morning teas, music days, guest speakers etc. to make it an
activity hub for predominantly the elderly wanting to learn a handicraft or simply to
come along to socialise. In the meantime, we are looking to attract funding so we can
make the premises more comfortable for our users with the purchase of
heating/cooling or to provide crafting materials for our fortnightly gatherings.

31st December 2022

Coolah Crafts funds a free Craft & Friendship days each fortnight for elderly residents
to gather for a cuppa & companionship & to learn varied time-honoured handicrafts.
The craft shop ladies collect the elderly from their homes to attend these valuable
days out. This activity is important in getting aged people out of their homes when
they don’t have the option of their own transport, along with the mental health
benefits regular socialising brings while addressing loneliness in our community
within a friendly, learning environment. There are currently no other opportunities
available for our elderly residents in Coolah where they can be picked up from their
home & enjoy a day of companionship & learning at no cost. Any financial assistance
we could secure from Warrumbungle Shire Council would go towards activities to
support the growing aged population in our local community and would be very much
appreciated.

Coolah Crafts does not receive any financial support from any state or regional
bodies. Coolah Crafts does not expect income for this project & as a volunteer
organisation has funded past days from their own budget.
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In Kind Contributions: Local volunteers run the Coolah Craft shop, they provide their time in sharing their
knowledge on these Craft Days, provide morning tea & pick-up & drop-off the elderly
attendees to their homes.

| have read and agree to the Yes
Community Financial

Assistance Request

Guidelines. :
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RECEIVED]

26 JUL 2072
BY: -4V

warrumbungle

SHIRE COUNCIL

Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One

Please use a separate form for each request

2022/2023

Submitted by:
*Name:
Organisation:
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(Maximum Request $500).
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e Name of project (what will
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activity meet the
assessment criteria? (Refer
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Signature:
Date:

Return this form to Warrumbungle Shire Council, PO Box 191, Coonabarabran, 2357 OR email
info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au by 4:30pm Friday 29 July 2022
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Specification Reviews

Product Features:

Big Softies Baby Change
Pad

dhkkd 3609
r | You could collect 45 points
Register or Login to link your card
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afterpaye®  zimp (5] Lay-by
4 payments of From $10 « Pay off over
$11.25 Learn more week Learn more time Learn more

Check availability & ‘

Delivery &
Returns

Designed with your baby's comfort in mind, this foam baby change mat is soft and easy to use.
The moulded foam keeps baby comfortable during changes and it's hygienic and easy to clean.
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From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 26 July 2022 12:20 PM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Baradine Preschool Incorporated
Contact Address: ]
Email Address: ]
Phone Number: [ )

Amount Requested: $500

Name of project: Project- 'New storage shed'

If successful, the funds will be used towards the cost of cement required for the
shed.

Expected completion date for the 30 December 2022

project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity  This project meets the following assessment criteria:

meet the assessment criteria? :

'involvement from volunteers and self-help initiatives which build upon
Council’s contribution'

The Baradine Preschool is a not-for-profit organisation that is run by a
committee made up of volunteers. The committee volunteer their time on a
regular basis.

Budget: To date, this project has been partially funding by the ANZ Seeds of Renewal
grant. The grant will be covering the cost of the shed, leaving the cost of the
cement slab to still be covered. Cost of cement slab is $5000

No other support is available for this project.

In Kind Contributions: The committee (which is made up of all volunteers) have volunteered their time
to complete the grant application and will meet contractors at the service to
complete this project.

I have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial Assistance

Request Guidelines. :
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:40 AM

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

Tunes on the Turf

$500

What will Council funds be used for? The funds will be used to purchase tear drop
banners to promote Tunes on the Turf in Dunedoo. The committee was fortunate
enough to receive a donation from WSC towards these banners in the last round and
this additional funding will be added to that so the banners can be purchased. The
cost of purchasing these flags is approximately $1000

As soon as funding is received as the event is held in November

The Tunes on the Turf is one of the major events in Dunedoo and is a great asset to
our community. Many people travel to partake in this event and stay over the
weekend. This increase of people within our town has a flow on affect to the local
businesses seeing an increase in people within their shops. These banners will be used
for several years to come and will be money well spent in assisting to promote this
wonderful and well supported local event.

Funding from WSC $500 additional costs will be contributed by the Tunes on the Turf
committee.

NA

Yes
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From:
Sent:
To:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:52 AM
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

Dunedoo Tennis Club

$500

What will Council funds be used for? The funds will be used to repair the
glass on the door and back window of the clubhouse and the window outside
court 1, following vandalism to these areas.

Once funding is received then the work will commence. The project will be
completed approximately by December 2022 as it will need to work in
around the local tennis competition.

As the Dunedoo Tennis Club is a not for profit organisation this funding would
assist with repairing a vital community asset.

WSC funding income $500. All other costs would be incurred by the Tennis
Club. Approximate expendiure $2000

The Tennis Club committee will volunteer as much as possible to assist with
the removal of rubbish and repair work.

Yes
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:58 AM

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

Dunedoo and District Development Group

$500

What will Council funds be used for? Funds will be used to assist Dunedoo Landcare
with the running costs of their upcoming Carp Muster.

October 2022

Dunedoo Landcare are running a local carp muster. This will give the community the
opportunity to be involved in an event that promotes keeping our waterways clean
and actively talking and educating about reducing waste and pollution and
regeneration of our waterways while eliminating noxious fish in the correct manner.

Currently funding is only sought for $500 from WSC and all additional costs will be
covered by Dunedoo Landcare
Volunteers will be heavily involved in the organising and running of the event. These

will be from Dunedoo Landcare, Dunedoo and District Development Group and the
local schools

| have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :
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N
warrumbungle

SHIRE COUNCIL

Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One

2022/2023
Please use a separate form for each request

Submitted by:
*Name:
Organisation:

Contact Details
Address:*

Phone/Email Address*:

* Information collected will only be us

- Bﬁmkog O he)

¥

Amount of Request $
(Maximum Request $500).

$Ho0

Details of Request:
i.e.

for the project/activity?
e How does this project/
activity meet the

assessment criteria? (Refer

to Guidelines for
assessment criteria)

“nlo
e Name of project (what will L ]\h{ { f\[j CA \‘O CU\\ l\‘@ O
Council funds be used for?)
e Expected completion date

Coof i Yonperool

11 Soiw

Budget:
Expected income and
expenditure for the project,

noting own funds and whether

\Qm’q’r\ﬂ &y r C%(‘\Mvw{f?‘

financial support is available ’1\ h (QQ&L’\ 6 p Ok S 0 ‘(,31(1 l ()

from a parent body

S fore

In Kind Contributions:
Describe volunteer and in-kind

contribution to the project/
activity.

Signature:
Date:

Lo\l 0(0 }bei/ [af€les kw\peg lOf{-c/{.@(

Wooel

Return this form to Warrumbungle Shire Council, PO Box 191, Coonabarabran, 2357 OR email

info@warrumbungle.nsw.qgov.au by 4:30pm Friday 29 July 2022
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From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:53 PM

To: Records Officer

Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Coolah Junior Sports Club

Contact Address: ]

Email Address: ]

Phone Number: )

Amount Requested: Maximum Request $500

Name of project: Recover costs of hiring facilities for junior sports club

Expected completion date for the
project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity meet the Refer to Guidelines for assessment criteria
assessment criteria? :

Budget: Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds
and whether financial support is available from a parent body
In Kind Contributions: Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity

| have read and agree to the Community  Yes
Financial Assistance Request Guidelines. :



Application 20

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Thursday, 28 July 2022 4:27 PM
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

| have read and agree to the
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :

Binnaway Progress Association

$400

To assist with the costs to install a tree guard and possibly move and replace tree
in the Len Guy park. Tree has been substantially damaged by park users as it is

close to the path and looks to have been knocked and broken by children playing
handball.

Dec 2022

e active involvement from volunteers to install and move/replace
e discussions with the Binnaway Youth to remedy a handball area

* a common sense approach to mitigating further damage to a tree in the Len
Guy Park.

Estimated costs not to exceed $500

Up to $100 in kind for purchase of materials and in kind labour to install.
Yes
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Thursday, 28 July 2022 4:22 PM
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

Funds will be used to help install surveillance cameras at the Pumphouse
Campground in Binnaway. This will help protect the camp facilities and also the
donations box. Footage can be used to assist police in the event of unlawful
damage to the facility.

December 2022

¢ this will assist the volunteers who with Council’s contribution continue to
manage the maintenance and upkeep of this facility; the campground is a benefit
to the community as it attracts visitors to the town who then utilise the shops
and service station etc

¢ we believe this to be an important and innovative way to assist in reducing
damage that could be done to the facility

Progress are currently seeking quotes for what is required. Total cost is expected
to be more than $1000.

Progress will contribute the balance of the purchase price as required.
Yes
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Friday, 29 July 2022 10:39 AM
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

Coolah and District Historical society

[
Maximum Request $500

What will Council funds be used for? Replacement of signs of historic value which
have been damaged or removed from areas in the vicinity of COOLAH. This
includes having signs remade, and erection at previous sites.

December 2022.

Refer to Guidelines for assessment criteria the signs will make local people, many
of whom did not originate from Coolah, aware of the districts history. They will
also give tourists an awareness of Coolah’s history, also encouraging tourist
activity.

Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds and whether
financial support is available from a parent body. Income will be the $500.00
dollars from council.

Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity. Arranging the
making of signs. Transporting the signs to COOLAH, and the sites for erection.
Erection of the signs.

Yes
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From: G

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: Doc 156729 RE: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round
One 2022/2023

Good morning

Thank you for submitting the Coolah Touch Football Association application for round one of Council’s Community
Financial Assistance Donations 2022/23. Unfortunately, this application will not be eligible for funding as security is
an organisational matter. The Manager Urban Services and Facilities has advised that there are no special lease or
licence agreements in place with the sporting groups at Coolah that would allow the groups to place their own locks.

If there is a different project that the Touch Football Association would like to apply to use the Community Financial
Assistance Donations for, please let me know the details by Friday 5 August 2022.

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
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 11:26 AM

To: Records Officer <info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Coolah Touch Football Assoc
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

These funds in-conjunction with other user groups of the Oval ie, Coolah Junior
Sports, Coolah Cricket Club, Three Rivers Little Athletics and Coolah Rugby Club would
be used to have the locks at the ovals changed so that they were all the same and
each user group had their own set of keys. There is a large number of keys and it is
very confusing and time consuming look for the right keys

12 months

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

No

I have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :
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From: Jennifer Maundrell

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 9:08 AM

To:

Subject: Doc 156730 RE: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round
One 2022/2023

Good morning

Thank you for submitting the Three Rivers Little Athletics application for round one of Council’s Community Financial
Assistance Donations 2022/23. Unfortunately, this application will not be eligible for funding as security is an
organisational matter. The Manager Urban Services and Facilities has advised that there are no special lease or
licence agreements in place with the sporting groups at Coolah that would allow the groups to place their own locks.

If there is a different project that Little Athletics would like to apply to use the Community Financial Assistance
Donations for, please let me know the details by Friday 5 August 2022.

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
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 12:35 PM

To: Records Officer <info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:
Name of Organisation: Three Rivers Little Athletics

Contact Address:
Email Address:

Phone Number:

| |
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Amount Requested:
Name of project:

Expected completion date for the
project/activity? :

How does this project/ activity meet
the assessment criteria? :

Budget:

In Kind Contributions:

I have read and agree to the
Community Financial Assistance
Request Guidelines. :

Maximum Request $500

To have all the various locks at Bowen Oval replaced to a universal one
(one key fits all) to make it easier to access the toilets and storage facilities
during our sessions.

Sept 2022

To enhance the ability of our Center to provide high-quality sporting
facilities to local families.

With the cost unknown, our Center could combine with other users to
possibly cover the entire cost (using the money from Warrumbungle Shire
Council).

Volunteers can assist with the replacement of the locks.

Yes
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From: info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 12:38 PM

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

How does this project/ activity meet the
assessment criteria? :

Budget:
In Kind Contributions:

| have read and agree to the Community

Financial Assistance Request Guidelines. :

Coolah Swimming Club

Maximum Request $500

To hold an event to encourage new families to Swim Club and to
update equipment for our swimmers.

Dec 2022

To enhance the ability of our Club to provide vital swimming skills
and high- quality equipment to local families.

The $500 from Council would cover all expenses.

Volunteers would organise and host the event and purchase the
equipment.

Yes
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au
Friday, 29 July 2022 1:57 PM
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

Mendooran and District History Group Incorporated.

$500.00

What will Council funds be used for?

The purchase of video recording equipment.

This will be an ongoing activity to record the history of Mendooran. In particular our
upcoming 170th Birthday Celebrations. Also to record individuals memories and
historical events. Our history is always happening.

Refer to Guidelines for assessment criteria

We are a not for profit volunteer organisation gathering, recording, collating and
storing the history of Mendooran and District. It is much easier recording and filming
a casual conversation with residents, past and present. Filming events. It will give us
the opportunity to interview locals, visitors and tourists at our upcoming 170th
Birthday Celebrations also. Compiling our history will also benefit Mendooran
through promotion which in turn supports economic development and tourism.

Expected income and expenditure for the project, noting own funds and whether
financial support is available from a parent body

Expected budget approximately $500.00.

Describe volunteer and in-kind contribution to the project/ activity

We will continually be contributing to this activity as it is an ongoing commitment.
Our volunteers will always be contributing and we will undertake fund-raising as
necessary.

| have read and agree to the Yes

Community Financial
Assistance Request
Guidelines. :
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From: G

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 1:39 PM
To:
Subject: Doc 156772 RE: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round

One 2022/2023

Good afternoon

Thank you for submitting the Coolah Roos Rugby Club application for round one of Council’s Community Financial
Assistance Donations 2022/23. Unfortunately, this application will not be eligible for funding as security is an
organisational matter. The Manager Urban Services and Facilities has advised that there are no special lease or
licence agreements in place with the sporting groups at Coolah that would allow the groups to place their own locks.

If there is a different project that the rugby club would like to apply to use the Community Financial Assistance
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
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2022 4:23 PM

To: Records Officer <info@warrumbungle.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Community Financial Assistance Donations Request Form — Round One 2022/2023

The following information has been submitted from the Warrumbungle Shire Council:

Name of Organisation: Coolah Roos Rugby Club
Contact Address:

Email Address:

Phone Number:

| |



Application 27

Amount Requested:
Name of project:

Expected completion date for the project/activity?

How does this project/ activity meet the
assessment criteria? :

Budget:

In Kind Contributions:

I have read and agree to the Community Financial
Assistance Request Guidelines. :

Maximum Request $500

Master key set for Bowen Oval- to replace all current locks for
one universal key.

Sept 2022
Enhance sporting facilities in Coolah

Joint funding project with other user groups of Bowen Oval-
using Warrumbungle donations

Committee volunteers are able to assist with the insulation.
Yes
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